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SITE DEVELOPMENT, EXCAVATION, DEMOLITION
WATES AND SEWER SYSTEMS

Januaxy 27, 1993

Leo R. Larochelle, P.E,
Consumat Sanco, Inc.

100 EHall 8treet, Sulte 301 C
Concord, NE (03301

Dear Leo;

Per our conversation with the State on January 26th, 1993, here ig
the fellow-up letter that will explain methods of operatlon and
equipment to be uged on the relocation preject.

Our estimated star: date for mobilization for the project will he
February 1lst. Mobilization will take approximately one week to
get the neceasgary squipment on site.

The eguipment that we plan to use an site will be ag follows:

1~ Romatsu PC300 LC-5 2.5 yd
3- D25D Cat Articulated Dump trucks

18 yd standard capacity built up to

25 yd capacity
3- RD68E Mack Dump Trucks 16 yd

The following equipment will be available to the project if deemed
necesgary:

1- Komatsu D155A Dozar
1- John Deere 850 Dozer
1- Cat B16BR Landfill Cempactor*

1- Clark loader 4 yd
1- John Deera 624e Loader 4 yd
1- Kato 770 SEL 1.5 yd w/thumb

*Because of the fluctuation of daily flow of rubbigh coming inte
the gite, we may need the Cat 816B Landfill Compactor on site to
handle the overflow from the two projects.
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The relocation projects flow will be managed similar to the way
you have operated. The only changes would be in the locatien of
tha roads between the relocvation project and the landfill, to bet-
ter utilize traffic flow with in the site.

Refore commencement of the project we will need to have a safety
meating with you and your safety officer to go over procedures and
safety procedures in the project with our crew, Please send me a
copy of your safety plan before mobilizaticn becauee it would be
helpful to brief the crew. s

we feel that the project should take between thirty and
thirty-five working days. The time to this project is based on
calculations that we have already gone over. Changes in the foot-
print. or vertical elevation will have impact, either positive or
negative, to thie estimate. Adverse weather conditicns will have
an impact on the time to complete the project, but I feel it will
have a limited impact.

Ona of my concerns in managing this project is the available space

. left in Phage III. 1If the footprint is larger than estimated and

the volumes are higher in the Relocation Project, we would not
have room enough to complete our project, until the permit for
Phase IV ies issued. This would cause us to demobilize the op-
eration. Please keep me up to speed as to the progress on the cp-
eration permit. This will be a determining facter on when we mo-
bilize.

Thank you for the cpportunity te bid on this project. 1 can as-
gure you that my crew can give you of professional job completed
in a timely manner. If you need any help in the operatione per-
mit, please do neot hegitate to call.

Sincerely,
CASELLA CONSTRUCTION, INC.

~ Z(Ldlﬂ.k

Dou¥las R. Casella
Presaident



